
0032465263322•WOLUWE SAINT LAMBERT 1200, BELGIUM•

anasfitouri82@gmail.com www.linkedin.com/in/Anas-fitouri/

Supply Chain Management

A Senior Supply Chain Specialist with more than 19 years of experience including 8 years in supply chain in electronic and automotive fields.

Multilingual: Autonomous and very rigorous, I highlight the qualities of everyone and adapt easily to project management in line with the company's values. Driven by results.



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Engineering Consultant: Supply Chain and Procurement

JUNE. 2024 – Present

ALTEN BELGIUM

- Create the company's supply chain strategy
- Analyze data from shipping and delivering processes to find bottlenecks and other issues
- Evaluate and report on KPIs
- Monitor logistics to make sure they run smoothly
- Maintain supply chain inventory and records
- Train and guide employees
- Find cost-effective solutions for supply chain processes
- Resolve issues that come up (e.g. delays in delivery, accidents)
- Collaborate with other departments to create coordinated plans for business growth
- Develop and implement safety guidelines in all aspects of the supply chain (e.g. use of trucks, forklifts)
- Ensure supply chain processes meet legal requirements and standards
- Communicate and negotiate with suppliers and vendors to land more profitable deals

NPI Buyer

MAY. 2021 – MAY 2024

ASTEELFLASH USI- Ariana, Tunisia

Responsible for launching new industrialization projects from the launch of prototypes to serial life

- Create a dashboard each time a product or prototype is launched.
- Choose the appropriate supply channel in collaboration with the site purchasing manager.
- Negotiate prices and delivery times for the right quantities needed.
- Negotiate the validation of additional costs relating to the purchase of electronic components.
- Carry out a risk analysis linked to components in terms of availability, quality, price and risk of obsolescence.
- Launch and track orders.
- Set up a panel of suppliers.

- Interface with the customer on component and supplier alternatives.
- Manage the development of specific parts until their validation.
- Establish PURCHASE – APPRO-NPI indicators on a monthly basis.

Procurement Officer

MAY. 2019 – MAY. 2021

ASTEELFLASH USI - Ariana, Tunisia

Responsible for monitoring the electronic components procurement plan.

- Place restocking orders.
- Review and update inventory settings.
- Monitor delivery times and follow up with suppliers.
- Deal with overstocks and stock shortage risks.
- Calculate the supplier service rate

Scheduling manager

MAY. 2017 – MAY. 2019

ASTEELFLASH USI - Ariana, Tunisia

Responsible for compliance with the production schedule (CMS, wave and integration).

- Calculate the supplier service
- Resolve scheduling conflicts
- Send office memos regarding meetings, conferences, and deadlines
- Predict staffing needs and assist with vendor management
- Update client information in our system
- Respond to client questions and complaints

Logistic Planner

Company Plasticum Tunisia

MAY 2015– MAY 2017

Responsible for compliance with the production schedule (injection and overmolding of plastic parts)

- Design and implement supply chain solutions based on industry best practices
- Coordinate with suppliers to ensure they can provide the products needed
- Maintain a database of all inventory items to track their location throughout the supply chain
- Research new technologies that could improve efficiency within the logistics field
- Create detailed forecasts of supply and demand to ensure adequate inventory levels at all times
- Coordinate with transportation companies such as trucking firms or shipping lines to arrange for transport of goods
- Determin the most cost-effective way to transport cargo via roads, rail, sea, or air
- Create detailed plans for transporting goods from one location to another
- Prepare reports to management about shipping activities for a given period of time

IT system manager

September 2007-May 2015

Kossentini Company and Co.

Responsible of the design, management , and monitoring of the information systems by overseeing a team of specialists who install and maintain hardware and software upgrades.

- Manage hardware and software installations and upgrades.
- Maintain information systems by planning, monitoring, and coordinating employees.
- Develop private intranet and public internet sites.
- Create reports, programs, BAMs, and BPMs as well as add-on applications to perform small features on ERP-system.
- Offer coaching, leadership, and training to manage staff performance.
- Maintain staff by recruiting, selecting, and training employees.
- Assesse information systems results by auditing their application and results.
- Participate in planning and designing technologies to meet the growing needs of the business.
- Safeguard assets by planning and implementing disaster recovery and back-up procedures and information security and control structures.
- Maintain safe and healthy working environment by ensuring that information systems staff complies with organizational policies.

EDUCATION

BUSINESS SCHOOL–*Tunis, Tunisia*

MASTER'S IN COMPUTER SCIENCE APPLIED TO MANAGEMENT, 2001-2007

LANGUAGES

French: Fluent | English: Fluent | Spanish: fluent | Arabic: Native language

SKILLS

Software: Microsoft office, ERP QAD

Ability to work in a team | Troubleshooting | Strength of proposal | Creativity |MULTILINGUAL

TRAINING & CERTIFICATIONS

IATF

Negotiation techniques